From: "David Ray" <dray@dcsdk12.org>

To: agraziano@dcsdk12.org
cciancioschor@dcsdk12.org
ehanson@dcsdk12.org
kleung@dcsdk12.org
kIholtzmann@dcsdk12.org

Smeek@dcsdk12.org

CC:
Date:  1/21/2021 11:55:16 PM
Subject: Friendly Reminder...

Colleagues,
As we continue to engage in challenging decision making that may not always result in a unanimous vote, | would like to remind

everyone of Board Governance Policy 1.8.6: “Members will respect and support the legitimacy and authority of all Board decisions,
irrespective of the member’s personal position on this matter.”

Passing and not passing motions are both Board actions and decisions. Once these decisions have been made, | would caution
against publicly communicating disagreement. As stated in this policy, supporting the legitimacy of the decision should be the focus
regardless of our individual vote.

Our Code of Ethics (Board Policy BCA-E-1) also reminds us to:
“Be mindful of serving as an ambassador of the Douglas County School District when interacting with others,” and “Exercise good
judgment when using social media that is respectful of employees, students, communities, partners and affiliates.”

| felt compelled to provide this friendly reminder as we continue to navigate decision making that triggers intense emotional
reactions. Sharing diverse perspectives and engaging in civil debate is certainly welcome and expected while on the dais. After a
decision has been made, we need to honor and model the democratic process of moving forward together.

David Ray
DCSD Board of Education
Board President and Director - District F
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Sender and receiver should be mindful that all incoming and outgoing emails may be subject to the Colorado Open Records Act, §
24-72-100.1, et. seq

Privileged, Confidential Statement: This email message and any accompanying documents contain information which is privileged,
confidential, and intended only for the use of the above-named recipient. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please immediately return the email message to me. Thank you.
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From: "David Ray" <dray@dcsdk12.org>

To: srrader@dcsdk12.org
Paula.Hans@dcsdk12.org

CC: agraziano@dcsdk12.org
cciancioschor@dcsdk12.org
ehanson@dcsdk12.org
kleung@dcsdk12.org
kiholtzmann@dcsdk12.or
Smeek@dcsdk12.org

Date: 1/22/2021 1:56:09 PM

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Recall Effort

Hi Stacy and Paula,
Would you mind contacting this individual and reminding them of proper media protocol for requesting interviews and/or statements
from the Board? | believe there has also been a previous request from KDVR and Evan Kruegel. Thanks!

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

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Hernandez, Lance <lance.hernandez@thedenverchannel.com>

Date: Fri, Jan 22, 2021 at 10:53 AM
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Subject: [EXTERNAL] Recall Effort
To: david.ray@dcsdk12.org <david.ray@dcsdk12.org>

**CAUTION: This email originated from outside Douglas County School District. Use caution and judgment in
responding to this message.**

Hi Director Ray,
I’'m working on a story about the recall effort against 4 school board members by parents who want schools reopened now.
Might you be willing to do a zoom interview, or on camera interview about the parent’s concerns and the district's concerns?

Our story airs at 6pm this evening.

Thank you for your time.

=

Lance Hernandez
Reporter

Tel 303-832-0255
Mobile 720-785-3733

Scripps Media, Inc., certifies that its advertising sales agreements do not discriminate on the basis of race or ethnicity. All
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advertising sales agreements contain nondiscrimination clauses.

DENVER &

LOCAL
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From: "David Ray" <dray@dcsdk12.org>

To: agraziano@dcsdk12.org
cciancioschor@dcsdk12.org
ehanson@dcsdk12.org
kleung@dcsdk12.org
klholtzmann@dcsdk12.org

Smeek@dcsdk12.org

CC:
Date: 1/29/2021 10:48:34 AM
Subject: Fwd: Proposed Survey Questions

Attachments: Douglas County School District Survey Questions.docx

Colleagues,
Please find attached a draft of the community engagement questions for the superintendent search. Please provide any feedback to

Tim DeMers (tdemers@fredand.com) by the end of the day on Monday, February 1st. Thanks!
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

Kulinski ORR 3-29-22
Provided 4-4-22
0006



From: "David Ray" <dray@dcsdk12.org>

To: smmaresh@dcsdk12.org
CC: david.ray@dcsdk12.org
kleung@dcsdk12.org

Date: 1/24/2021 11:02:12 PM
Subject: Re: BoE | Funds for Superintendent Search

Thanks for this update and information, Sandy. | will defer to Director Leung's input based on his consultation with you. Thank you!!
David Ray

DCSD Board of Education

Board President and Director - District F

Sender and receiver should be mindful that all incoming and outgoing emails may be subject to the Colorado Open Records Act, § 24-72-100.1, et. seq

Privileged, Confidential Statement: This email message and any accompanying documents contain information which is privileged, confidential, and intended only for the use of the above-named
recipient. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please immediately return the email message to me. Thank you.

On Fri, Jan 22, 2021 at 9:38 AM Sandy Maresh <smmaresh@dcsdk12.org> w rote:
Good morning President Ray and Director Leung,

I have been working with Budget on the funding for the superintendent search firm, as there is not a line item in the current BoE DBB for this unexpected expense.
Budget advised that I will need to do a budget amendment for the $36K, from the funds currently in the BoE's budget.

Wanted to let you know, and if you have any input, please let me know, as we'll need to work on this as soon as possible in preparation of receipt of a first invoice.
The Dec-end BoE budget available funds worksheet previously sent to the Board is attached for reference.

Thanks.
S

Sandy Maresh

Bnant of Bducation Assistant Secratany

je Sl o at County School District
Ledlin (Bl Ledd (Bwiirein
[

Sender and receiver-should be mindful that all incoming ﬁﬁ.o:ﬁfgféll'n"é'eh'aﬂglmay be subject to the Colorado Open Records Act, § 24-72-100.1, et. seq

Privileged, Confidential Statement: This email message and any accompanying documents contain information which is privileged, confidential, and intended only for the use of the above-named recipient. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify me by telephone or return the email message to me. Thank you.
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From: "David Ray" <dray@dcsdk12.org>

To: petersej@s.dcsdk12.org
CC: david.ray@dcsdk12.org
kleung@dcsdk12.org

Date:  1/25/2021 11:51:11 AM
Subject: Re: SAG Meeting Tonight

Absolutely. See you soon!
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

On Mon, Jan 25, 2021 at 9:59 AM Student Emma Peters <petersej@s.dcsdk12.org> wrote:
Hi Directors,

| hope you are doing well. | am emailing to ask if you could arrive to the zoom meeting 5-10 minutes early tonight. | think it would
be beneficial if we, the leadership team, could give you a quick rundown of how the meeting will go. Thank you for your time and |
look forward to seeing you tonight.

Thank you,
Emma Peters
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Douglas County School District, survey comments and proposed potential questions.



The survey company we prefer to use is: Type Form, they are secure, confidential and provide exceptional statistics. 



We are creating an email address that will be live once we send out the survey. It will be DougCoSuperintendent@fredand.com; it will be the landing email for all direct inquires from all survey respondents. Our surveys are fully interactive they will have DCSD branding on them (if requested or wanted by the District) and they have unlimited logic jumps (a logic jump is an opportunity to dig in on a specific question answered in a specific manner, e.g. if a respondent answers with a specific answer to a question (positive or negative) it will jump to a different question that may be different than what others who respond differently jump to). I.E. Question #12 below: Douglas County School District's new Superintendent must provide full transparent communication. If someone responds with Fully Agree or Agree (that this is an important attribute in the next Superintendent) it will jump to this question… If you felt communication is/was not transparent from Douglas County School District, can you please address what areas need additional transparency? (TEXT). If someone were to answer No Opinion, Disagree or Fully Disagree, then it would simply go to the next question and they would not see the TEXT follow up.



Upon completion of the survey, and we close the survey (approx. 10-business days after being posted) we will provide all statistics and responses back to the Board. In addition, we will leave an email address on DCSD’s website for individuals to reach out to us directly and request the survey (after survey closure, it will not be added to the official statistics and will be in a static format, not interactive, but it will be used internally for our consideration while recruiting and will be provided to the Board for records keeping…if requested) and/or provide comments and recommendations.



Questions we are looking to add: As I mentioned with Director Ray - We are not looking for a strategic plan survey, so we are tailoring this survey specifically to the attributes needed for the Superintendent. NOT WHAT PEOPLE THINK ABOUT THE DISTRICT (OUTSIDE OF QUESTION #1); we are asking question #1 because it is important to know how the community currently views DCSD.



1. Please rate your overall satisfaction with the District. (Excellent, Good, Average, Poor, Unsatisfactory) If Average or below are clicked, it will jump to #2; if Excellent or Good it will jump to #3:

2. Can you please provide a short reasoning for your rating? (TEXT) 

3. Can you please provide two specific attributes about the District that influenced your response?



The next set of questions are based on the attributes needed in the new Superintendent for Douglas County School District. Each question will have the following as their multiple-choice answers: Fully Agree, Agree, No Opinion, Disagree, Fully Disagree).



4. Douglas County School District's new Superintendent must be fully transparent about the direction and goals of the District with the community and must actively engage with the community. If fully agree or agree it will jump to number 5 otherwise it will go to the next question.

5. In your experience, what areas should the Superintendent be more transparent?

6. Douglas County School District's new Superintendent must provide a clear and compelling vision for the District, while addressing the needs of the community. If fully agree or agree it will jump to number 8 otherwise it will go to the next question.

7. What specific needs would you like to see the Superintendent address?

8. Douglas County School District's new Superintendent must foster a positive, professional, inclusive climate of trust among Parents, Students, Community Leaders, Business Owners, Faculty, Staff and Administrators.

9. Douglas County School District's new Superintendent must understand and be sensitive to the needs of a diverse faculty, diverse student population and the diverse families in the community. 

a. If Fully Agree or Agree is clicked, it will jump to #10 if not it will go to the next question:

10. Is there any additional information you would like to add regarding specifics for the previous question?

11. Douglas County School District's new Superintendent must recruit, employ and effectively retain school personnel.

12. Douglas County School District's new Superintendent must facilitate a community process to develop and implement a shared vision that focuses on improving student achievement.

13. Douglas County School District's new Superintendent must provide full transparent communication with the community. If someone responds with Fully Agree or Agree it will jump to question 14…if not it will move to question 15.

14. If you felt communication is/was not transparent from Douglas County School District, can you please address what areas need additional transparency? (TEXT)

15. Douglas County School District's new Superintendent must effectively plan, manage and execute the long-term financial health of the District.

16. Douglas County School District's new Superintendent must be community focused, i.e. the Superintendent needs to be an active member in the community with local Government Officials, Community Leaders and Business Owners. If someone responds with Fully Agree or Agree it will jump to question 17…if not it will move to question 18.

17. In what areas of the community would you like to see the Superintendent involved in? (TEXT)

18. Douglas County School District's new Superintendent must provide exceptional guidance regarding district-wide curriculum and instruction. If someone responds with Fully Agree or Agree it will jump to question 19…if not it will move to question 20.

19. If in the past, you felt that a previous Superintendent or the District have not provided exceptional guidance, can you please give an example? (TEXT)

The next set of questions are not multiple-choice they are text answers. 



20. Please add any additional comments regarding what you believe are necessary attributes, characteristics and/or philosophies needed for a Superintendent for Douglas County School District. Please note, all comments made are transcribed verbatim and provided to the District and may be made public. (TEXT)

21. Please provide at least 2 strengths you find in Douglas County School District. (TEXT)

22. Please provide at least 2 areas of improvement you would like to see the Superintendent bring to Douglas County School District.



The last section is not a question, just a statement and an opportunity for the community to send recommendations directly to us.



23. If you would like to recommend a candidate for consideration for the Superintendent position for Douglas County School District or if you would like to provide any additional comments on your thoughts for the new Superintendent that are not covered in this survey, please send them to: DougCoSuperintendent@fredand.com.



